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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BOARD AGENDA MEMO 
 
 

MEETING DATE: August 20, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff / Clerk of the Board 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation of the 2024 International City/County Management 

Association (ICMA) Veterans Recognition Award 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Receive the presentation 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Veterans make up less than half of one percent of the American population but make up 
almost 10 percent of the ICMA membership. As such, ICMA has established the 
Veterans Recognition Award where members may nominate fellow members who have 
served or are still servicing in the military. The top three candidates receive an award 
plaque and an ICMA proclamation certificate.   
 
ICMA leadership will be present to acknowledge a County of Nevada employee. 
 
Item Initiated:  Erika Seward, Senior Management Analyst 
Approved:   Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff / Clerk of the Board 
Submittal Date:  August 5, 2024 


